

Contacteur

+21658032190 (Mobile)
bassem.benzayed@finances.gov.tn

www.linkedin.com/in/
bassem-benzayed-
%F0%9F%87%B9%F0%9F
%87%B3-6a4b15112 (LinkedIn)
impots.finances.gov.tn (Company)

Principales compétences

Analyse financière

Management

Gestion de projet

Languages

French (Professional Working)

English (Professional Working)

Arabic (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Project Management

Monitoring & Analysis Budgets

Career & Skills development

Leadership

Honors-Awards

Most Motivated Young Minister at
the Tunisian Young Government

Best Delegate at the North Africa
International Model United Nations

Bassem BENZAYED

Audit & Tax Consultant®

Tunis Governorate, Tunisia

Résumé

Financial auditor graduated from IHEC Carthage with a master degree in accounting, auditing and control and a specialized third degree in public finance.

I have six years of experience between the private and the public sector during which I held several responsibilities in the Tunisian tax administration and in audit firms such as BDO UK LLP.

Outside professional activity, i am a dynamic person who has held various positions in many organisations. The most significant one is my participation in North Africa International Model United Nations in which I represent the tunisian diplomacy in the economic and social council that was organized for the occasion of young leaders event.

Expérience

General Directorate of Taxes, Ministry of Finance

Central Inspector of Financial Services

décembre 2015 - Present

Tunis Governorate, Tunisia

- Keep up to date with, and understand, relevant laws and regulations;
- Monitor compliance with laws, regulations and internal policies;
- Ensure that findings are recorded and followed up with management so that issues can be rectified;
- Supervision of tax control operations;
- Assist in the gathering of internal information in response to regulatory requests;
- Perform various general administrative duties (such as file creation and maintenance of ongoing administrative projects);
- Collaborate with other departments to create a culture of compliance.

National Public Sector Accounting Standards Board, Ministry of
Finance

Advisory Committee Member

octobre 2018 - Present

Gouvernorat de Tunis, Tunisia

- Establish common rules for the dual purpose of standardizing and rationalizing the presentation of accounting information for the benefit of different users (parliamentarians, donors, citizens, etc);
- Align the accounting system of public entities with the international accounting standards in force for the public sector;
- Work for the consolidation of data relating to the public sector components (State, public institutions and local authorities);
- Contribute to the process of certification of the accounts of the State and public structures in a logic of commitment accounting.

Université Centrale Privée Tunisie

Business School Lecturer, Part Time

octobre 2018 - Present

Tunis Governorate, Tunisia

I provide higher education of financial audit, control and tax litigation at the Business School of the Central University of Tunis, member of Honoris United Universities.

BDO UK LLP

Audit Consultant - International Institutions and Donor Assurance

mars 2019 - mars 2019 (1 mois)

International Management and Auditing Company

Accountant Auditor

janvier 2013 - octobre 2013 (10 mois)

Ariana Governorate, Tunisia

- Examining company accounts and internal control systems;
- Gauging levels of financial risk within organisations;
- Checking that financial reports and records are accurate and reliable;
- Ensuring that assets are safeguarded identifying if and where processes are not working as they should and advising on changes to be made;
- Preparing reports, commentaries and financial statements;
- Laising with managerial staff and presenting findings and recommendations;
- Ensuring procedures, policies, legislation and regulations are correctly followed and complied with.

Audit and Business Sevices International

Trainee Accountant

juillet 2010 - octobre 2010 (4 mois)

Grombalia, Gouvernorat de Nabeul, Tunisia

- Accounting for securities portfolios.

Formation

International Monetary Fund, Middle East

Tax Policy and Administration · (2019 - 2019)

The Institute of Internal Auditors, Florida

Certified Internal Auditor (in progress), Audit · (2017 - 2021)

Maghreb Institute of Custom and Fiscal Economics, Algeria

Specialized Third Degree, Public Finance · (2013 - 2015)

IHEC Carthage, Tunisia

Professional Master's Degree, Accounting, Auditing and

Control · (2010 - 2012)

IHEC Carthage, Tunisia

Applied Bachelor's Degree, Accounting Management · (2007 - 2010)